From: Avril Buxton <Avril.Buxton@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2026 10:06:20 UTC+00:00

To: "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning application consultations DM/25/3191 - Land To The South Of
Burleigh Lane Crawley Down West Sussex

Attachments: 5th January 2026 Planning - Minutes.pdf

Hi Rachel

Happy new year.
FYI.

Kind regards
Avril

Avril Buxton
Business Support and Project Officer
Mid Sussex District Council

Tel: 01444 477569
Email; avril.buxton@midsussex.gov.uk
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Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Worth Parish Council Deputy Clerk <astclerk@worth-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 January 2026 10:23

To: MSDC Regulatory Services <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Planning application consultations DM/25/3191 - Land To The South Of Burleigh
Lane Crawley Down West Sussex

Hi Liz
| have added two bits to chairmans corrospodnace for toniughts meeting as there is also planned
draoinage works on the M23 that start later this week with some disruptions, Dave will post on the socials,

but worth noting also, | have also added the Burleigh Lane application.

Please find attached my draft minutes with the info added for your reference.
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With Kind Regards

Hannah Smith

Assistant Clerk

Worth Parish Council

astclerk@worth-pc.gov.uk

01342 713407

First Floor, The Parish Hub, Borers Arms Road Copthorne RH10 3ZQ
Mon — Fri 0900-14.00

Our emails are checked before sending but we take no responsibility for inadvertent transmission of
viruses. We advise that email is not secure or confidential. If you have received this message in error you
are asked to destroy it and advise us please. Our emails are confidential to the intended recipient, are
our property and may not be utilised, copied or transmitted to third parties.

Website: www.worth-pc.gov.uk
Facebook: @worthparishcouncil
Instagram: @worthparishyouth
Newsletter: Sign Up to the Worth Parish Council Newsletter

From: mpc@ midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 January 2026 10:03

To: Leanne Bannister - Worth Parish Council Clerk <clerk@worth-pc.gov.uk>; Worth Parish Council
Deputy Clerk <astclerk@worth-pc.gov.uk>; planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk
<planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application consultations DM/25/3191 - Land To The South Of Burleigh Lane Crawley
Down West Sussex

Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council Ref.
DM/25/3191. This is sent from an unmonitored email address. Please do not respond to email
address.

Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards
Heath, West Sussex RH16 1SS

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by
the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying,
alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458
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166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District
Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments.
Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of
any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from
reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.




Worth Parish Council

Minutes of the Planning and Highways Committee Meeting held on 12t January 2026,

commencing at 7.30pm

Present Clir Williams (Chair) Clir King (Vice Chair)
Clir Bingle Clir Dorey
Clir Kipps Clir Casella
Clir Pointer Cllr Wilson
Cllr Coote

H Smith (Ast Clerk)

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

Public Question Time
No Questions

Apologies
Apologies were received and NOTED from Clir’s Pointer, King, Dorey and Coote

Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other Interests
None

Minutes
It was AGREED by all present that the Minutes of the Planning & Highways Committee meeting
held on 3@ November were a true and correct record.

Chairman’s Announcements
Upcoming drainage works on the M23 southbound carriageway between junctions 10 and 10a.

To carry out these works safely we’ll need to close the M23 southbound carriageway overnight
junctions 10 and 10a including the entry slip road at junction 10 to the M23 southbound
carriageway. There will also be overnight closures to the M23 junction 10a exit slip road. Works
will be overnight between the hours of 8pm to 6am Monday to Friday only.

Closure information:

M23 junction 10 to 10a southbound carriageway
e Monday 12 January for five nights
e Monday 19 January for five nights
e Monday 26 January for five nights

M23 junction 10a southbound exit slip road

e Monday 2 February for five nights

e Monday 9 February for five nights

e Monday 16 February for five nights
There will be signed diversions in place for the closures.
DM/25/3191 - Land to The South of Burleigh Lane Crawley Down West Sussex- New
Outline application for 8 self-build houses- deadline for comments is the 26t of January, the ast
clerk has asked the planning officer for an extension until after the next Planning and Highways
committee meeting on the 2nd of February 2026.
Correspondence
No correspondence to NOTE.

Update on Mid Sussex District Council Planning Committee Meetings

Planning Committee — 15t of January at 4pm.
No agenda issued at the time of writing this report
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Planning Committee — 22" January at 2pm.

No agenda issued at the time of writing this report.

159 Planning Decisions from Mid Sussex District Council
The following decisions were NOTED:

Address WPC MSDC
DM/25/2732 29 Spring Gardens Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3RS Defer Permitted
DM/25/2387 Woodland House Cuttinglye Road Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex Defer Permitted
RH10 4LR
DM/25/2572 27 And 29 Hophurst Drive Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex RH10 4XA Defer Permitted
DM/25/2379 Land At And To Rear Of 3 Heathview Cottages Copthorne Common Defer Permitted
Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3LF (PIP)
DM/25/2763 Tudor Oak 92 Lashmere Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3RT Defer Permitted
DM/25/2613 Sandhill Sandhill Lane Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex RH10 4LE Defer Permitted
DM/25/2810 Pinetrees 14 Pinetrees Close Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3NX Defer Permitted
DM/25/2858 53 Bridgelands Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3QW Defer Permitted
DM/25/2904 Land West Of Copthorne Copthorne Way Copthorne West Sussex Permitted
DM/25/2759 The Studio Keeper Knights Copthorne Road Copthorne Crawley West Defer Permitted
Sussex RH10 3PB (PIP)
DM/25/2690 1 Copse Close Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex RH10 4LS Defer Permitted
DM/25/2856 Land Adjacent Tol6 Spring Gardens Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 Defer Permitted
3RS
DM/25/2376 Land To The West Of 1 - 29 Bowers Place Crawley Down Green Station No Comment Permitted
Road Crawley Down RH10 4HY
DM/25/2397 Witham Cottage Felcot Road Furnace Wood East Grinstead West Sussex Defer Permitted
RH19 2QA
DM/25/2753 67 Tiltwood Drive Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex RH10 4BA Defer Permitted
DM/25/2817 Bloomsbury Kitchens Copthorne Bank Copthorne Crawley West Sussex Support Permitted
RH10 3QZ
160 Updates on the Mid Sussex District Plan-

161 Applications in Neighbouring Parishes
Cllrs NOTED the report

162 Open consultation-National Planning Policy Framework: proposed reforms and other
changes to the planning system-

163 Licencing
No new Licencing applications to NOTE.

164 Appeals

No Appeals to NOTE

165 Planning Compliance Action

166 Highways
Cllrs NOTED the Officers Report.
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167 Gatwick Airport

Cllrs NOTED any correspondence sent.
168

PC Consultation Telecoms Site Keepers Knights (Ref: CS 13053122)-
169
170

Updates to the Land West of Turners Hill Road Development
171

Update the Royal Oak Site

AGREED action was to send the owner a letter regarding the deterioration of the site
172 Bowers Place

Cllrs NOTED the officers report.

Land North of Burleigh Lane, Crawley Down

Cllrs NOTED the Officers Report.
173 Ratification of Planning Recommendations

Clirs NOTED this.
Applications to be Ratified Submissions
DM/25/0294 Defer to Officer

Rowfant Mill Cottage Old Hollow Copthorne Crawley West
Sussex RH10 4TB

Listed Building Consent

Proposed rear ground floor extension, internal alterations, existing
barn alterations and all associated works (Amended plans received 18
November 2025)

DM/25/0294 Defer to Officer

Rowfant Mill Cottage Old Hollow Copthorne Crawley West
Sussex RH10 4TB

House holder application

Proposed rear ground floor extension, internal alterations, existing
barn alterations and all associated works (Amended plans received 18
November 2025)

DM/25/3026 Defer to Officer

2 Mulberry Cottage Sandy Lane Crawley Down Crawley West
Sussex RH10 4HS

Proposed front porch and single storey side extension

DM/25/3062 Defer to Officer

Lolanga Snow Hill Crawley Down Crawley West Sussex RH10
3EE
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Demolition of existing rear extension, construction of a new two
storey extension to the rear
DM/25/3105 Defer to Officer

90 Lashmere Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3RT

T2 - Oak - reduce overhang by approximately 1.5 metres back to
previous reduction points.
DM/25/3111 Defer to Officer

27 Newlands Park Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3EW

T1 - Oak - reduce by 1.5m - 2m all-round as encroaching on the
property and for tree maintenance

DM/25/3093 Defer to Officer noting
neighbour's concern

2 Borers Close Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3XW

Proposed single storey side and rear wrap around extension

DM/25/2675 Defer to Officer

2 Oak Cottages Vicarage Road Crawley Down Crawley West
Sussex RH10 4JF

Retrospective application for a new hard standing to front driveway
and erection of fencing to front boundary

DM/25/2805 Defer to Officer

Timing Chain Gatwick Ltd Formerly Armstrong Auto Services
Copthorne Common Copthorne Crawley West Sussex RH10 3LF

Proposed extension of car repair workshop to provide a separate area
for an MOT lane and relocation of the existing office building.

174 New Planning Applications- To Consider and agree recommendations to submit to Mid
Sussex District Council as the Local Planning Authority, on the following planning applications.

Type 1 Applications

DM/25/3021

Land To The West Of Courthouse Farm Copthorne Common
Copthorne West Sussex

Outline planning application for the erection of residential dwellings
(Use Class C3), including associated parking, outdoor amenity space,
landscaping and drainage, with all matters reserved except for the
new access proposed from Copthorne Common Road.

DM/25/3020
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Land To The West Of Courthouse Farm Copthorne Common
Copthorne West Sussex

Outline planning application for the erection of an extra-care
retirement community (Use Class C2) and community pavilion,
including associated parking, outdoor amenity space, landscaping and
drainage, with all matters reserved except for the new access
proposed from Copthorne Common Road

DM/25/3155

The Havens Sports field Car Park the Haven Centre Hophurst
Lane Crawley Down West Sussex

New/Replacement Village Hall.

DM/25/2995

Steton Works Turners Hill Road Crawley Down West Sussex

The proposed development involves the demolition of all existing
buildings on-site, currently used as a garage/shed, to be
replaced with two semi-detached dwellings (Residential C3) and
associated parking.

Type 2 Applications

No applications

Tree Applications

No applications

175 Matters for Consideration submitted by the Village Working Parties, or by the Co-

Ordination Group
176 No considerations

Consideration of items for discussion by the Village Working Parties-

177 Date of the next meeting — Monday 2" February 2026 at 7.30pm

Meeting closed at pm

Chairman: Date:
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